
https://www.passapply.com/p2140-049.html
2024 Latest passapply P2140-049 PDF and VCE dumps Download

 

 

 

P2140-049Q&As

IBM Rational Focal Point Technical Sales Mastery Test v1

Pass IBM P2140-049 Exam with 100% Guarantee

Free Download Real Questions & Answers PDF and VCE file from:

https://www.passapply.com/p2140-049.html

100% Passing Guarantee
100% Money Back Assurance

Following Questions and Answers are all new published by IBM Official
Exam Center

 

 

Latest P2140-049 Dumps | P2140-049 Practice Test | P2140-049 Study Guide                                1 / 5

https://www.passapply.com/p2140-049.html
https://www.passapply.com/p2140-049.html
https://www.passapply.com/p2140-049.html


https://www.passapply.com/p2140-049.html
2024 Latest passapply P2140-049 PDF and VCE dumps Download

QUESTION 1

How do Focal Point Databasecomponents fit within each other? 

A. modules > workspaces > attributes > elements 

B. modules > elements > attributes > workspaces 

C. workspaces > modules > elements > attributes 

D. workspaces > modules > attributes > elements 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 2

What is a characteristic of a view that hasactivated workflow in Rational Focal Point (RFP)? 

A. Attributes in the view are always visible, independent of the state. 

B. Workflow transitions can only be configured by Global Administrators. 

C. Users can only update the current state with defined transitions. 

D. It is possible to have several prerequisites that need to be fulfilled before transitions can be made. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

What is the term for any user with access to a workspace? 

A. client 

B. member C. administrator 

D. subscriber 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 4

What cannot be changed under the Rational Focal Point (RFP) Preferences menu? 

A. password 

B. user level of access 

C. login actions 
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D. date and number format 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 5

What is the function of the Comparison Listwhen prioritizing elements? 

A. to show which elements have been compared the most and least 

B. to show the consistency of the prioritization 

C. to show all prioritizations for a given criterion 

D. to show how different users compared the same elements 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 6

What is the default setup of the display feature in Rational Focal Point (RFP)? 

A. Table 

B. Tree 

C. Statistical 

D. What New 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 7

How does Rational Focal Point make the process of prioritizing requirements, projects, products or any other object
more feasible? 

A. by isolating individual requirements 

B. by applying a five-point scale 

C. by grouping them by criteria 

D. by comparing them with each other, pair by pair 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 8
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Which icon takes the user to the Relational Graph view? 

A. Option A 

B. Option B 

C. Option C 

D. Option D 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 9

For Product Management, Rational Focal Point (RFP) provides three capabilities that are key to building the right
products forthe right markets at the right time. What is NOT one of the three key capabilities offered by RFP? 

A. automated idea capture 

B. value-based selection 

C. system modeling 

D. product investment visibility 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 10

Which feature of Rational Focal Point (RFP) provides metrics that managers can use to access the quality of their
requirement specification documents? 

A. Prioritization 
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B. Visualization 

C. Review 

D. Filters 

Correct Answer: C 
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